From: Granger, Alison

To: Granger, Alison

Subject: Hawick & Hermitage MMWR December
Date: 19 January 2024 08:05:15

Attachments: Hawick and Hermitage - December 2023.pdf

Good morning folks,

December MMWR attached, thanks for your patience,

Kind regards,

PS J0721 Alison Granger
Community Sergeant
Scottish Borders

East & South CPA

Tel: 101

Email: Alison.Granger@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website: www.scotland.police.uk
Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland


mailto:Alison.Granger@scotland.police.uk
mailto:Alison.Granger@scotland.police.uk
mailto:Alison.Granger@scotland.pnn.police.uk
http://www.scotland.police.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/policescotland

OFFICIAL

ik

]
S
I< &>» >I

POLICE
SCOTLAND

Keeping people safe
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Scottish Borders Area Command

The Lothians and Scottish Borders

Hawick and Hermitage Community Councils
Multi Member Ward Report for DECEMBER 2023

(15t — 315t DECEMBER 2023)

-

The information provided within this report, is predominately based on the Hawick and Hermitage
Multi Member Ward Policing Plan and the areas you have identified as priorities.

The data provided in this report is for information purposes only and is not official crime statistics. Due to delayed reporting or recording
of crimes, incidents or road accidents and the management of crime enquiries, there is likely to be differences between the information in
this report and the final Police Scotland statistics. It would not be appropriate to refer to, quote or use any data in this report as official
statistics.
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Community Policing News — Hawick & Hermitage — PS Ali Granger

There were 8 calls to Newcastleton over the month of December — mostly relating to noise
complaints, concern for persons and road traffic offences.

December as usual was a busy time of year for our local officers. Community and CAT officers were
involved in a planned operation which included patrols of our towns across the borders to help
tackle shoplifting, disorder and driving offences associated with the festive period. Community
officers also assisted with numerous Christmas parades and light switch on events across the region.
School Link officers attended the senior school dances to ensure all those attending had a safe and
enjoyable evening, whilst catching up with local young people.

Response officers covered calls and incidents in the region 24 hours a day, 7 days a week over the
festive period, reducing time spent with their own families. They deal with incredibly difficult
incidents on a regular basis, assisted by community officers. Their dedication and hard work means
communities can rely on their attendance when they need it most. We very much appreciate the
support they receive from our local communities and community representatives.

The below link gives access to the latest Police document for the Scrutiny Panel for the Police, Fire and
Rescue and Safer Communities Board, which sits every quarter at Scottish Borders Council.

https://scottishborders.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s75749/1tem%20N0.%205%20a%20-
%20Scottish%20Borders%20Q4%20Cl.pdf

Once you click into this link, please scroll down to read the full report. It provides progress and updates
on service matters from Police Scotland

Local Policing Priorities

Protecting most vulnerable

Reducing violence and Anti-Social Behaviour
Reducing acquisitive crime

Improving road safety

Tackling serious and organised crime
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Protecting most vulnerable

In December 2023 Police in the Scottish Borders attended and were involved with around 200 mental
health related calls, around 29 missing person enquiries and approximately 89 domestic related
incidents.

Hawick and Hermitage area had 27 mental health related calls and 2 missing person enquiries. Due to
GDPR and protection of victims/subjects involved, we are unable to share any more specific

information in relation to these type of call within this report.

Police Scotland work in collaboration with key partners to assist the most vulnerable within the
communities and to provide support.
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Reducing Violence and Anti-Social Behaviour

Assault

On 04/12/2023 report of a minor assault at Trevelyan Terrace. Enquiries complete, relevant
paperwork submitted.

On 12/12/2023 report of a male seriously assaulted at Trinity Street. CID dealing, relevant paperwork
submitted and enquiries ongoing.

On 15/12/2023 report of a minor assault at Trinity Street. Male charged and reported, relevant
paperwork submitted.

On 16/12/2023 report of an assault of female assaulted at Trinity Street. Male arrested and reported.

On 23/12/2023 report of an assault at North Bridge Street. Male traced and arrested, relevant
paperwork submitted.

Anti-Social Behaviour

On 12/12/2023 report of a disturbance at Wetherspoons, Bourtree Place. Male issued with a ticket
for vandalism and returned to home address.

On 16/12/2023 report of a disturbance at Square One, Howegate. Relevant paperwork submitted.

On 19/12/2023 report of a disturbance at Hawick Town Hall, High Street. Male moved on by officers,
no criminality.

On 20/12/2023 while officers were on patrol in the Howegate area officers observed a male urinating
within an alleyway. The male was issued with a fixed penalty notice.

On 24/12/2023 report of a male causing disturbance in Drumlanrig Place in the early hours. Police
issued a Recorded Police Warning.

On 28/12/2023 report of hate crime at a property on the High Street. Officers attended and took
statements. Enquiries continuing.

On 29/12/2023 report of an intoxicated male within New Lam Wah refusing to leave. The suspect was
issued with a Recorded Police Warning.
Vandalism/Vehicle Crime

On 18/12/2023 report of damage to a living room window at Queens Drive. Window has cracked pane
possibly caused by a thrown stone. Enquiries complete.
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0On 29/12/2023 report that a vehicle parked on the Howegate had had its driver’s side mirror smashed
off possibly caused by another vehicle. Enquiries continuing as possible CCTV.

Reducing Acquisitive Crime

Theft by Housebreaking

On 15/12/2023 report of theft by housebreaking at a premises in Crown Close. Statements noted.
Relevant paperwork submitted for theft by housebreaking. Enquiries ongoing.

Theft

On 05/12/2023 report of theft of fuel from parked vehicle at Hawick Golf Club. Enquiries continuing.

On 12/12/2023 report of theft of money from bank account. Relevant paperwork submitted for fraud.
For further enquiry.

On 13/12/2023 report of theft of goods from North Bridge Street. Enquiries continuing.
On 16/12/2023 report of theft of goods from B & M Bargains, Croft Road, enquiries continuing.

On 16/12/2023 report of theft of a wallet from Allars Bank. Relevant paperwork submitted. Enquiries
continuing.

On 17/12/2023 report of theft of goods from B & M Bargains, Croft Road. Officers attended, male
suspect traced nearby. Male held in custody to appear at Jedburgh Sheriff Court on 18/12/2023.

On 28/12/2023 report that a delivery vehicle had the passenger side window smashed during the night
and a parcel removed. Enquiries complete, relevant paperwork submitted.

On 29/12/2023 report of theft of good from MacKays Stores on the High Street by unknown persons.
Enquiries continuing.

Improving Road Safety

Killed or Seriously Injured

No accidents where persons were killed or seriously injured.
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Tackling Serious and Organised Crime

Serious and organised crime enforcement — December 2023

The Scottish Borders CID Proactive Unit executed 4 Drug Warrants across the command area during
December, three were positive and 3 persons were charged with drug related offences.

They have also been liaising with a number of forces in England in relation to further criminality
involving county lines nominals and rural acquisitive crime, particularly in the Eastern are of the
Scottish Borders. Inquiries here are ongoing.

Three warrants were also executed in conjunction with other departments in relation to serious
crime inquiries in The Scottish Borders.

They would again like to highlight that the local communities across the Borders may have
information which they deem insignificant in relation to people being seen at disused large premises
over a period of time. Any suspicious activity will be followed up by this team but it is important
that the public know they can report such matters in person at any Police Station, by use of 101 or
anonymously via the Crime Stoppers charity.

A recent news article about the discovery of another industrial scale cultivation in Dumfries again
points to the fact this is an ongoing criminal enterprise affecting all areas of Scotland and people
should remain vigilant in their communities for any suspicious activity and report it.

Campaigns

Scams

Victims of Phone / Internet / Doorstep Scams continue to be provided with an incident follow-up
information pack containing advice intended to prevent repeat victimisation. This pack now includes
a copy of the latest “Little Book of Big Scams” which covers a huge variety of common scams. Little
Book of Big Scams — Cyber Scotland

As Christmas approaches, details are being distributed to retailers to make them and customers
aware of Gift card scam. Fraudsters target the vulnerable and elderly who are induced to buy gift
cards with the promise that they will receive a prize or a cash sum.

After Dark

Although housebreaking can occur at any time of year criminals will often take advantage of darker
nights and shorter daylight hours. A Social Media campaign has highlighted the need for
householders to keep their windows and doors locked, consider the fitting of intruder alarms, CCTV
and outside security lighting, record and security mark valuable property, secure car keys out of
sight and the use of Faraday pouches for keyless car entry systems.

Keep Safe Initiative

Primarily aimed at disabled members of the community helping to tackle disability hate crime, Keep
Safe is a national network of over 800 safe places (including shops, libraries, pubs etc.) for anyone
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who may feel lost, scared or vulnerable when out in the community. About Keep Safe
(iammescotland.co.uk)

All Scottish Borders Co-ops have signed up to the scheme with staff training, business packs and
store signage being provided.

No Cold Calling Zones

e Any community organisation interested in setting up a new zone or wishing to refresh an
existing zone (those with the old Lothian and Borders Police signs) or should contact their local
community policing team https://www.scotland.police.uk/secureforms/contact/

Rural Crime

e Scottish Borders Partnership against Rural Crime (SBPARC) exhibited at the Border Union Show
and the Ram Sales highlighting the latest rural crime prevention advice. The partnership
continues to meet regularly to address local priority rural crime throughout the year.

We continue to provide security, crime prevention and livestock worrying advice to farmers and

rural business. This can be requested by Farmers / Rural businesses using the Contact Us Form on

the Police Scotland Website.

Domestic Abuse
Community Officers have been conducting pop up events raising awareness in Domestic Abuse and
promoting the #DontBeThatGuy and White Ribbon Scotland Campaigns.

CAT Update

For the whole of December SBCAT officers were attached to a planned Operation in which they
carried out increased High Visibility foot patrols around retail areas throughout the Scottish Borders
and also carried out Hi Visibility mobile patrols.

ROAD SAFETY — SBCAT have continued carrying out road checks in numerous locations in the
Scottish Borders and have issued 10 traffic tickets for various offences throughout the month.

Following concerns regarding antisocial driving at Tesco, Galashiels and Currie Road, regular checks
were carried out during the month in line with direct CAT taskings but no issues were found.

PARKING TICKETS — Officers have been carrying out high visibility patrols in Peebles, Kelso,
Eyemouth, Duns, Selkirk, Galashiels, and Hawick, and addressing parking concerns there. Advice has
been given to drivers and 142 tickets have been issued.

Passing attention was given to Traquair Road, Innerleithen (no issues) The War Memorial in
Coldstream (no issues) Galashiels Town Centre and Bridge Street in Kelso were also regularly
checked by officers, which was also carried out as a result of requests made at the previous meeting.

RURAL ACQUISITIVE CRIME — We continue to carry out static road checks in rural areas at all times
of day to deter and detect rural acquisitive crime. 68 static checks were carried out throughout the
Scottish Borders in December.

On 13/12/23 following the report of a theft of Christmas Trees in the Newtown St Boswells area SB
CAT officers carried out a search which resulted in them tracing and arresting two persons for theft.
Enquiries are ongoing.

6|Page

OFFICIAL



https://iammescotland.co.uk/about-keep-safe

https://iammescotland.co.uk/about-keep-safe

https://www.scotland.police.uk/secureforms/contact/

https://www.scotland.police.uk/secureforms/contact/



OFFICIAL

On 28/12/23 CAT officers deployed on the SB Quads to Monynut (1030-1330 hours). In addition
regular patrols have been carried out in the area with nothing to report.

ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR — High visibility patrols have continued in targeted areas of the Scottish
Borders to address concerns highlighted at these locations.

13 youth warning letters were issued during the month of December in relation to youth issues in
Innerleithen and Peebles.

On 13/12/23 due to a reported increase of ASB involving youths, CAT officers carried out a foot
patrol in Selkirk which resulted in 4 youths being identified for ASB and returned to their parents (no
letters issued).

During December CAT officers have also carried out 132 hi-visibility Licensed Premises checks
throughout the Borders.

PROTECTING VULNERABLE PEOPLE — Part of the SBCAT role is to trace persons wanted on
warrant/missing person/and bail curfew checks. SBCAT have carried out regular bail check on
multiple individuals and there have also been 6 arrests of people wanted on high priority warrants,
with the persons involved subsequently appearing at court.

During December CAT officers have also been involved in the protection of vulnerable people which
has resulted in 8 social work referrals being submitted.

On the 1% December SBCAT officers attended at Mansfield Garden Centre, Kelso, where a surgery
was held providing advice to members of the public regarding Borders Rape Crisis White Ribbon
Campaign.

DRUG ENFORCEMENT — SBCAT officers have taken part in two drugs search warrants in the Scottish
Borders, one of which resulted in a positive search.

Feedback from a meeting/contacting your Community Policing Team

Anyone with information relating to any criminal activity can contact Police Scotland by dialling 101
or alternatively anonymously by calling CRIMESTOPPERS on 0800 555111.

Should the Community Council wish to discuss any matters highlighted in the report, please contact:

LothianScotBordersCPTHawickHermitage@scotland.pnn.police.uk

We will endeavour to provide you with this information, however some information is sensitive and
as an organisation we have to ensure compliance with GDPR.
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